# 2021 SA Women's Honour Roll

Acknowledging and celebrating the achievements of South Australian women



Government of South Australia

### **Minister's Foreword**

It is with great pleasure that I present the 2021 South Australian Women's Honour Roll. The Women's Honour Roll supports the formal recognition of contributions by women to the South Australian community. Formal recognition is vital to achieving gender equity for women and girls, as "you cannot be what you cannot see."

Since it was introduced, the Honour Roll has shone a light on the myriad ways that women make a difference in the South Australian community. It enables the contribution made by women to be more visible and acknowledges women who may not previously have been recognised.

The women nominated for this year's Honour Roll come from all backgrounds, communities and ages, and represent a diversity of sectors. Each of these women has made a difference in someone's life, addressed a need, and helped make their community stronger.

The 19 nominees showcased in this publication have gone above and beyond and made exceptional contributions as leaders, role models and champions of change. Their inspirational stories are a testament to what women can achieve, and their achievements serve to launch the dreams of our next generation of leaders by showing what is possible. The recently launched South Australian Women's Leadership and Economic Security Strategy 2021-24 affirms the Government's commitment to make South Australia a leading state for women to live and work in. One of the pillars of the Strategy, Leadership and Recognition, focuses on ways to increase the number and visibility of women leaders and role models.

South Australia has a long and proud history of championing women and of women trailblazers. This new Strategy will continue the Government's commitment to achieve even greater opportunities for women and recognition of their efforts.

I congratulate our outstanding nominees for their contribution and commitment to leading change in our communities.

Vicuela

Hon Michelle Lensink MLC Minister for Human Services





### Contents

Minister's Foreword	2
Shazia Choudhry	5
Maureen Christie	6
Rikki Cooke	7
Georgia Davies-Thain	8
Sabrina Davis	9
Estela Fuentes	10
Alison Hams	11
Genevieve Handley	12
Dr Annie Hensley MBE	13
Vicki Holmes	14
Dorothy Hunt MBE	15
Dr Christine Kirby	16
Genéne Kleppe	17
Kathy Lilis	18
Vida Maney OAM	19
Caroline (Carol) Murray	20
Dr Pamela Schulz OAM	21
Dinah Thomasset-Hearn	22
Belinda Valentine	23
2021 Honour Roll Nominees	24
Past Nominees	25



Government of South Australia

## OUTSTANDING NOMINEES



### Shazia Choudhry

### A champion for women from CALD and Muslim backgrounds

Shazia Choudhry is a strong, community minded leader and trailblazer in South Australia's Muslim community.

She has worked to empower women from Culturally and Linguistically Diverse (CALD) and Muslim backgrounds and inspire their participation in sports, public speaking, leadership and community activities.

As Vice President of the Muslim Australian Connections of South Australia (MACSA), Shazia has developed programs to assist members of the Muslim community and new arrivals to adjust to life in a new country. She designed and led the Women Wellbeing program, encompassing sports, art, parenting coaching, career counselling and information on health, family and relationships.

Shazia also designed the Social Inclusion through Sports program, featuring Junior Girls Cricket League and Junior Cricket coaching and implemented Learn to Swim and Beach Safety courses.

Shazia is the first Muslim woman appointed an Australia Day Ambassador, and the first woman and first Muslim woman to have played in the inaugural Inter-Nations Football tournament. She selflessly volunteers countless hours to providing counselling and support to vulnerable people facing domestic violence, homesickness, bullying and harassment, financial hardship, sickness, and the challenges of disability.

To make her community safer, Shazia worked with White Ribbon Australia and the Australian Refugee Association to design an education program for perpetrators of domestic violence, to help them become more responsible towards women and their families.

During COVID-19, Shazia supported Muslim international students and others experiencing hardship by providing free meals. She regularly fundraises, participates and volunteers in the Adelaide Multicultural Eid and Al Salaam Festivals and has served as a Youth Leadership mentor for the Intercultural Youth Leadership Program.

A dedicated leader, in times of need, Shazia gladly steps in to provide assistance.

### **Maureen Christie**

Environmental champion and community educator

Maureen Christie has been working tirelessly for the environment and her community for over 26 years.

After retiring, Maureen moved to the South East of South Australia, and as a full-time volunteer served the community on several committees, including Friends of Mount Gambier Area Parks and the Country Women's Association.

Since 2001, her focus has been on shorebird conservation, community education and research and she has gone on to build a formidable reputation as a respected shorebird expert.

In that same year, she received her A-Class bird banding authority, becoming the first woman in South Australia and the second in Australia to hold an endorsement for cannon-netting, which is required to trap, tag and release shorebirds for research.

Her shorebird fieldwork, which has included surveying and catching in the South East, has resulted in numerous reports, peer-reviewed articles, newspaper items, and a book chapter. In 2005 she initiated the founding of Friends of Shorebirds SE (FoSSE) and has been its Secretary and Treasurer ever since. In addition to conducting weekly shorebird surveys, the group monitors beach nesting birds that are listed as vulnerable, rare and endangered, contributing to their protection. She has played an important role in liaising with stakeholders and educating the public about the life and needs of resident and migratory shorebirds local to the area.

In a male dominated field, Maureen has been an inspiration to other women, and by providing training and mentoring, has contributed to empowering other women to follow in her footsteps.

Her exceptional contribution has raised public awareness of shorebirds and achieved tangible results for shorebird conservation through research, on-ground management actions, and shaping of policy.

### **Rikki Cooke**

### Supporting women and children living in poverty

Foster carer, social worker, single mum and CEO and founder of Treasure Boxes Inc., Rikki Cooke has been described as an all-round superwoman, working to reduce the number of women and children living in poverty.

Rikki's passion has always been helping children. After gaining her Bachelor of Behavioural Science degree and Master's degree in Social Work, Rikki worked as an Emergency Carer with the Department for Child Protection in residential care facilities across Adelaide. She also welcomes foster children into her home, and it was after four young children arrived on her doorstep in 2015 for emergency care with nothing but the clothes they were wearing, that the idea for Treasure Boxes began.

After seeking donations of clothes and toys for the children on her Facebook page, she realised there were countless other children in South Australia in the same position.

The generosity of her friends and the community inspired her to create an organisation to help children in the foster system experiencing disadvantage and living with nothing to provide them with comfort during a traumatic time. Treasure Boxes began in her home but as it started to fill with donations, she expanded into a storage space and finally a warehouse with a small paid staff and a passionate, caring group of volunteers who work to provide for babies and kids in need.

To date, Treasure Boxes has supported over 722 babies and children, distributed over 4,473 treasure boxes and other items to families in need, at a retail value of over \$1 million.

Rikki is now setting her sights on expanding Treasure Boxes into remote communities in South Australia and the Northern Territory. An enthusiastic advocate of collective action, she believes 'a little effort from a million people can change the world'.

### **Georgia Davies-Thain**

Campaigner for sex worker rights

Union organiser and researcher, Georgia Davies-Thain, is the Convenor of the Sex Industry Decriminalisation Action Committee of SA (SIDAC SA), campaigning for sex worker rights in South Australia.

In 2019 Georgia was awarded the Augusta Zadow Award to undertake research into the work, health and safety (WHS) requirements of the sex industry. She recognised the need for learning and practical tools to assist the industry to transition from a criminalised environment to a decriminalised model, where workers and persons conducting a business or undertaking will need to operate according to WHS laws. As part of this work, Georgia conducted focus groups, surveys and face to face interviews, to ensure the needs of workers and employers were taken into account. She also produced guidance material to assist sex workers in writing and speaking about their lived experiences as sex workers

Georgia has worked as an Organiser at the Health Services Union and is active in the Young Greens, supporting their women's committee and other initiatives.

### Sabrina Davis

Helping rebuild communities by sharing stories of resilience

In 2008, after leaving Germany to explore the world, Sabrina Davis found her new home in South Australia. She lived on Kangaroo Island on a remote sheep farm with her family for 11 years before their property was destroyed by the 2020 bushfires.

After re-locating to a new community with her children and navigating life during COVID-19 lockdowns, Sabrina founded the not-for profit project Humans of Kangaroo Island to inspire and uplift her community.

Utilising her passion for writing and extensive experience in storytelling, communication and marketing, Sabrina used the Humans of Kangaroo Island platform to share the stories of locals and disaster-affected communities around Australia. In her efforts to re-build Kangaroo Island communities, Sabrina instigated a fundraising campaign, raising \$60,000 to replace critical firefighting equipment for local farmers.

In acknowledgement of Sabrina's commitment to rebuilding communities following the 2019/20 Kangaroo Island bushfires, she was named Community Champion of the 2021 Advertiser and Sunday Mail Women of the Year Awards.

### **Estela Fuentes**

Building wellbeing and resilience in the Spanish speaking community

Supporting others to build stronger and more resilient lives is Estela Fuente's passion.

Estela is a member of and volunteer in South Australia's Culturally and Linguistically Diverse (CALD) and Spanish speaking communities and has worked on various projects dedicated to community development and wellbeing.

Estela has been instrumental in helping the community develop the Mariposa Trails Cross Cultural Education project, which aims to destigmatise mental health, recognise the fragility of human experience and the importance of resilience.

The project has launched a website providing information and resources on suicide prevention in English and Spanish, which seeks to raise awareness and engage communities by sharing lived experiences. An engaged member of the Salisbury Suicide Prevention Network – Every Life Matters, she regularly volunteers for community events including RUOK Day, helping to spread the word about suicide prevention and mental health and wellbeing.

Estela is also a volunteer with Northern Volunteering, a volunteer resource centre in the northern Adelaide region, which has a large CALD community. She has contributed her knowledge and experience to support events including National Volunteer Week, where she has promoted the connection between wellbeing and resilience and volunteering.

### **Alison Hams**

Acclaimed musician and dedicated philanthropist

Alison Hams has dedicated her life to making a difference through music. Alison is well known for her contributions to Australian country music and as a professional and versatile performer, having performed around Australia and overseas, from New Zealand to Nashville, Tennessee.

Alison is a graduate of the elite Australian College of Country Music and her qualifications include a Diploma of Music and Specialist Certificate in Music Theory from Berklee College of Music in the United States.

In addition to her work as a musician, Alison is a dedicated philanthropist, giving her time and funds to causes including research into children's genetic and auto-immune diseases and environmental issues. She has also supported a variety of fundraisers and charities in her home base in Whyalla.

As co-owner of Stormfront Productions, Alison provides opportunities for First Nations, disadvantaged, and special needs students through education and mentoring. Initiatives such as her self-funded Whyalla Recording Scholarship launched in conjunction with the Whyalla City Council, continue to support these aims.

A proudly South Australian artist, Alison has claimed a prestigious S.A.M.I. (South Australian Music Industry) Award and performed at the Young Australian of the Year awards at the Adelaide Hilton International. In 2006 she was presented with an esteemed SA Great! Regional Arts Award for her contribution to regional arts and music. In 2019 she added to a long list of awards, nominations and wins spanning 25 years, when she became a finalist in the Australian Women in Music Awards 'Humanitarian Award' category.

### **Genevieve Handley**

### Health activist for people with cystic fibrosis

Genevieve Handley is an advocate for people with cystic fibrosis. She was diagnosed with this condition at the age of three and has refused to let it stand in her way.

Living with cystic fibrosis has meant that Genevieve has spent more than one and a half years of her life in hospital. She has survived a stroke, kidney failure, respiratory challenges and other major health concerns. This didn't stop her achieving a TER of 99.6, despite spending six weeks in hospital during her schooling and placing in the top 15% of her Biomedical Science and Physiotherapy studies.

Since 2012, driven by a thirst for knowledge, Genevieve has used her education to voluntarily lead campaigns for life saving cystic fibrosis medications to be listed on the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS). Through the YesToKalydeco, WeNeedOrkambi and YesToTrikafta campaign groups, she has tirelessly advocated through lengthy campaigns, for these medications to be added. The medications, the first to assist people living with cystic fibrosis, are projected to add decades to the life of people with the condition but are extremely expensive. Without these medications, life expectancy is 37 years of age.

Genevieve's work and desire to help others has contributed to Kalydeco, the first drug to treat the cause of several cystic fibrosis mutations, being placed on the PBS, saving lives and improving the health of many others living with the condition.

She was recognised for her work in 2016, when she was selected as a Finalist for the South Australian Young Australian of the Year award.

### Dr Annie Hensley MBE (1901–1989)

### Pioneering doctor in the treatment of diphtheria

Born on the Limestone Coast, Annie Hensley moved with her family to Victoria, where in 1918, she became one of only 23 women students at the University of Melbourne's medical school.

Annie graduated with five first class honours in her final year, and as one of the top 12 graduates, was offered a residency at Melbourne Hospital. Following her residency, she began her pioneering work with diphtheria, which had reached epidemic scale following the First World War.

Annie established the first large scale testing and immunising campaign in Australia, treating thousands of children in the 1920s. On her appointment as coordinator of the Melbourne City Council's first campaign to combat diphtheria in 1924, she undertook an education and vaccination campaign. In 1924, she tested 11,270 children for the disease, and in 1925 treated over 16,000. Annie even designed the campaign posters and would spend half a day a week preparing the anti-toxins. In time, all the states set up immunisation programmes following the method she had established.

Ready for her next challenge, Annie received and accepted an invitation to establish a hospital in Fiji for Indian women whose religion forbad them from being examined by a man. After meeting and marrying her husband in Fiji, she returned to the South East, where she began a new medical life as a locum doctor. She went on to practice and consult until the age of 81.

In 1978 Annie was awarded the Member of the Order of the British Empire (MBE) for her services to medicine.

### Vicki Holmes

Tirelessly working to improve the health of Aboriginal people

A descendent from the Tanganekald South East and Western Arrernte Clan, Vicki Holmes is passionate about building a healthy Aboriginal community.

Forty years ago, Vicki started working at Nunkuwarrin Yunti, a culturally sensitive and responsive Aboriginal health and wellbeing service in Adelaide. She began as a medical receptionist doing whatever was needed to support the community.

Later as the Health Coordinator, she expanded and developed programs including women's health, diabetes, and mental health. She now leads the organisation as Chief Executive Officer, a position she has held since 2010. Under her leadership, Nunkuwarrin Yunti has grown from two sites to six in metropolitan Adelaide, and one on the Yorke Peninsula. With staff numbers almost tripling, she oversees the provision of health and chronic condition management for Aboriginal people.

Vicki supports her community through membership of various boards including the Aboriginal Health Council of SA, Research Excellence in Aboriginal Community Controlled Health and the First Peoples Congress.

Vicki remains passionate about improving the health and wellbeing of the Aboriginal Community. She is always prepared to offer support and her door is always open for anyone who wants to have a yarn.

### **Dorothy Hunt MBE** (1900–1985)

### Steadfast community member and founder of the Bordertown CWA

Dorothy Hunt spent her entire life dedicated to serving the Bordertown community and to improving conditions for country people. After establishing the Bordertown branch of the Country Women's Association (CWA) in 1937, she served as its President and Secretary and would later serve as the CWA State and National President.

In Dorothy's time as State and National President, the CWA was a very real power in the land, with 268 branches in SA and 14,000 members. She was instrumental in purchasing the State headquarters on Dequetteville Terrace, Adelaide, and was both State and National President during the 1954 visit of Queen Elizabeth II, who she met in Canberra. Dorothy was also instrumental in establishing Air Branches of the CWA and the Royal Flying Doctor base at Port Augusta, a memorial to country women who had lost their lives in World War II.

After concluding her terms as State and National President, Dorothy remained active in CWA affairs. She demonstrated her commitment to the local community as a long serving member of the Tatiara Institute Committee, including as Chair of the Ladies Committee, her involvement on the pre-school centre and swimming pool committees and as patron of the Bordertown Band.

In the 1958 New Year's Honours she received a Member of the Order of the British Empire (MBE) award, for her service to country women.

### **Dr Christine Kirby**

Pioneering female gynaecologist and trailblazer in In Vitro Fertilisation

Growing up, Christine Kirby excelled in her studies and in her many interests and pursuits, which included playing A Grade basketball, swimming competitively and singing in a choir at St Peter's Cathedral.

Despite completing degrees in physiotherapy and medicine, in the late 1970s she was refused entry into the surgical training program at the Royal Adelaide Hospital (RAH). Until this time, there had been no female surgical trainees, and after raising a discrimination case with the Professor of Surgery, she and a female colleague had the honour of becoming the first female surgical trainees at the hospital.

Christine worked in cardiothoracic surgery at the RAH and the Adelaide Children's Hospital, before commencing training in Obstetrics and Gynaecology. In 1981 she passed her exams, becoming a member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists in both England and Australia. At the time, In Vitro Fertilisation (IVF) was a fledgling science and Christine became closely involved with the first successful pregnancy of the newly formed infertility unit at the Queen Elizabeth Hospital. She went on to run the unit and to further her experience by establishing a new IVF clinic in Auckland.

On her return to Australia, Christine took up a position in Reproductive Medicine with Repromed, a private company established by the University of Adelaide. As the unit expanded, she was the clinician responsible for the first IVF unit in Wakefield Street Hospital, which at the time was considered the best in Australia and among the best in the world.

Today, through her work at Repromed, Christine continues to help couples to conceive. Many of her patients, particularly in the early days of IVF, have honoured her by including Kirby in the name of their 'miracle' babies, a fitting tribute to a passionate and determined pioneer.

### Genéne Kleppe

Dedicated advocate for women in STEM and champion for women in the workforce

Genéne Kleppe is the CEO of Digital Twinning Australia, a female founded, owned and operated business in a male-dominated industry of big players.

Genéne began her career at a mine, where, as the only woman, no accommodation or facilities were provided for her. She has since dedicated much of her career to helping women in the mining and energy sectors and has led the way in the mining industry as a role model and mentor.

Genéne is now at the forefront of an emerging technology, Digital Twinning, and sees the opportunities this provides women in the work force. A digital twin is a tool to help engineers and operators understand not only how products are performing but how they will perform in the future. Digital Twinning creates virtual real-world scenarios so work can be completed anywhere, reducing the need to work onsite for extended periods, and supporting ways of working anywhere and at any time.

Having seen first-hand how few women were entering STEM education, Genéne is passionate about creating opportunities for women in STEM. She recently worked with St Mary's College on a digital twinning project for their newly constructed sports centre. Her goal is to expand to other schools so girls can find a passion for STEM subjects in a practical, hands-on way.

### **Kathy Lilis**

Champion of the domestic and family violence sector

Recognised for her dedication and leadership, Kathy Lilis has made an invaluable contribution to the domestic and family violence sector for more than 25 years.

Kathy is regarded as a manager who approaches each woman accessing a domestic violence service with a fresh set of eyes and a level of understanding and compassion that all clients appreciate. Her passionate, caring and supportive nature has her colleagues describing her as the heart of Women's Safety Services South Australia.

Kathy has shown great commitment to the domestic violence sector, organising fundraising and community awareness events for the betterment of the women and children accessing these services. Kathy's fundraising efforts include raising \$250,000 for an Education Centre at Eastern Adelaide Domestic Violence Service (EADVS). This funding allowed the EADVS to build a space which supports and empowers women and children who have experienced domestic and family violence to make lasting and meaningful changes to their lives.

As a manager, Kathy will roll up her sleeves and do what's required when the need is great and necessary. Respected and trusted by those who work with her, she demonstrates unwavering strength and commitment to her work.

### Vida Maney OAM

Committed leader and volunteer in the Mundulla community

Vida Maney has been committed to serving the Mundulla community in many ways for many years.

Vida was born with a disability which led her to attend the Somerton Crippled Children's Home as a young child. She overcame its challenges and has gone on to make a significant contribution to the lives of others.

On completing her teacher's college training, Vida came to the Tatiara district to teach at the one teacher school at Cannawigra. After marrying, she settled in the area and had four children.

Vida's community service has included becoming involved in the Mundulla show in various roles and as President. She documented Mundulla's history for the town's centenary in 1973 and in 1985 was invited to contribute Mundulla news for a section in the local paper, including reporting on the annual debutante ball. She continued to 'write up the ball' for the next 55 years.

The Tatiara District Council celebrated 150 years in 1995 and Vida became involved in compiling 'Great Women of the Good Country', a book featuring the stories of women from the earliest days of settlement to the sesquicentennial year. She researched and wrote the stories of more than 50 of the 92 women featured. Recognising the extraordinary achievements of women from her community, Vida nominated three women featured in the book for the 2021 SA Women's Honour Roll. All three are recognised as outstanding nominees in this publication.

### **Caroline (Carol) Murray** (1916–1988)

### Determined leader in the Bordertown community

Caroline (Carol) Murray will forever be remembered in her home of Bordertown as the namesake of the local kindergarten. The Carol Murray Kindergarten was renamed in her honour in 1957, in recognition of her 'vision in face of difficulties and discouragement' and for being the driving force behind its establishment.

Carol spent her life giving to her community. She joined the Country Women's Association in 1937, the year it was established in Bordertown.

During World War II Carol became a foundation member of the Red Cross, sewing soldiers' clothes with the women of the district. She became the maintenance officer and armed with her screwdriver and can of oil, kept the sewing machines going.

Her primary contribution to the District came about after taking her daughter, Lyn, to her first day of school.

Witnessing crying, frightened children and distraught mothers, she saw the real need for a kindergarten, and set about calling a public meeting and gaining community support for the idea. A committee to advance the idea was established and Carol was elected President, a position she held for the next 10 years. In 1949 a kindergarten was set up in the local church hall and Carol worked as one of two volunteer assistants. The hall was far from ideal, as each night everything had to be packed away for other users of the space.

Carol set her sights on fundraising for a dedicated building and permanent home for the kindergarten. Fundraising efforts included catering, mannequin parades and selling hundred-pound debentures (a debt not backed by collateral, but by the creditworthiness and reputation of the issuer). All were paid back within five years and in 1955, after 10 years of determination, the kindergarten was completed.

### **Dr Pamela Schulz OAM**

Mentoring women leaders and supporting veterans

Academic and educator Dr Pamela Schulz was awarded an OAM in 2013 for services to public relations and the community. As Senior Adjunct Research Fellow at the University of South Australia (UniSA) in the School of Communications and International Studies (Creative Industry), Pamela continues her longer than 25-year career in communication management and community education.

She has qualifications in sociology and communications, as well as a Master's degree in education, and has worked as a print and radio journalist, teacher, and lecturer at UniSA.

During her career, Pamela has also worked as a public relations and communications specialist for SA courts, and has given presentations on language and its effect on public understanding and outcomes at conferences and venues around the world. Pamela has volunteered many hours of her time to mentoring and supporting young women to develop their leadership potential and made an important contribution to reservists and veteran wellbeing, particularly through serving on the Defence Reserves Support Council in South Australia for six years and the Veterans Advisory Council of SA for five years.

### **Dinah Thomasset-Hearn**

Supporting women to value themselves as mothers

Dinah Thomasset-Hearn founded Villagehood Australia to provide the village all women need when they become mothers. She wanted to create a place where mothers could connect, collaborate and access life-enhancing classes and learning experiences, all while their children are being looked after.

Growing up in Casablanca, Morocco, Dinah enjoyed the love and support of a big village. She first moved to France at age nine, then to Australia as an adult. She went on to gain two Master's Degrees, in Marketing and Business, and establish a successful career in the design industry.

Although she had always felt the loss of the support network a village provides, it wasn't until she became a mother in Australia that she felt isolated. Experiencing post-natal depression and the frustration of trying to juggle part-time work and motherhood, Dinah decided to recreate the love and support of her childhood village by founding Villagehood Australia. The first Villagehood Australia centre opened in 2020 and operates from Fulham Community Centre. For Dinah, Villagehood provides mothers with a place to feel loved, visible and valued.

A range of classes are offered, including meditation, groove dance, Pilates and art. Spaces are provided for mothers to work, while their children are looked after in the creche. Dinah experienced firsthand the cost of going back to work and considered providing affordable childcare at Villagehood of vital importance.

With Villagehood, Dinah has created an environment to support herself and other women to survive and thrive as mothers, and in their careers.

### **Belinda Valentine**

Advocate for vulnerable children and safer and stronger families

Belinda Valentine experienced the systems and supports available to families in crisis under tragic circumstances. Belinda has since worked tirelessly as a child protection advocate over the past decade to achieve positive changes that keep children and families safe.

Belinda has contributed to recent changes in the child protection system, leading to better protection for vulnerable children. She was involved in lobbying for the appointment of a Children's Commissioner and helped establish a lived experience network within the Department of Human Services, to inform the child protection sector of vital community experiences and expectations.

In 2017–18 the South Australian Government commissioned Belinda to investigate existing community supports providing services to reduce the risk of child abuse and neglect in our state. Her proposals for the reform and restructure of the service sector were considered an essential starting point, particularly in establishing the voice of the consumer in the reform process and increasing the community's capacity to self-report. In 2020–21, the Department for Human Services appointed Belinda as a Senior Community Consultant and Co-Chair in the development of the Adults Supporting Kids (ASK) website. The website development involved parents, child protection advocates and the state government. It now provides 24/7 advice and opportunities to connect families to relevant services, and helps strengthen and empower families to identify and respond to risk by accessing information, help and support before reaching a point of crisis.

Belinda's passion, vision and dedication has contributed to making children and families safer, stronger and better supported.

### 2021 Nominees

#### С

Ellen Carson Shazia Choudhry Maureen Christie Helen Connolly Rikki Cooke

#### D

Georgia Davies-Thain Sabrina Davis

#### F

Estela Fuentes

#### Н

Alison Hams Genevieve Handley Dr Annie Hensley MBE Vicki Holmes Dorothy Hunt MBE

#### Κ

Joanne Kegel Dr Christine Kirby Genéne Kleppe

#### L

Kathy Lilis

#### Μ

Vida Maney OAM Paula May Caroline (Carol) Murray

#### Ρ

Rachel Perkins Wendy Perry

#### R

Eman Rahim Mergho Ray

#### S

Dr Pamela Schulz OAM

#### Т

Dinah Thomasset-Hearn

#### V

Belinda Valentine Sandy Verschoor

#### W

Shirley Wiese Meredith Wyles



### Past Nominees (2008–2021)

#### Α

Jane Abdilla	2009
Intessar Abou-Hamdan	2015
Rachel Abdulla	2009
Zulfiya Abdulla	2017
Dr Wendy Abigail	2017
Laura Adzanku	2019
Zita Adut Deng Ngor	2015
Josie Agius (Auntie Josie)	2009
Deb Agnew	2009
Betty Alberton	2017
Gillian Aldridge	2009
Angeliki Alexiou	2011
Marg Allen	2015
Linda Allery	2008
Rose Alwyn	2019
Yvonne Norma Amey	2009
Cintra Amos	2017
Donna Amos	2008
Maureen Andrews	2008
Franca Antonella OAM	2008
Mahamati Anutosh	2017
Fiona Arney	2017
Elaine Ashworth	2009
Catherine Atkinson	2013
Margaret Atkinson	2011
Elaine Jillian Attwood	2009
Emily Austin	
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Sue Averay	2009
Cheryl Axelby	2013

#### В

Anne Bachmann JP OAM	2009
Sue-Anne Badawee	2008
Amanda Bailey	2019
Associate Professor	
Barbara Baird	2019
Montesse Baker	2017
Dr Eva Balan-Vnuk	2019

Sue Balde		2008
Heather Lorraine Balc	lock	2009
Penny Baldock		2013
Valerie Ball OAM		2008
Elizabeth Ballinger		2008
Joy Baluch AM		2009
Kate Barnett		2013
Kristina Barnett		2008
Karen Bartel	2009,	2017
Eliza Bartlett		2017
Mary Barton		2019
Marjorie Bateson		2009
Ali Beck		2009
Joy Bedford		2008
Maggie Beer		2008
Alicia Beik		2019
Mary Ellen Beilby		2009
Patricia Veronica Bell	JP	2009
Dorothy Belperio		2013
Vicki-ann		
Bendessi-Whichello		2015
Susan 'Grace' Benny		2019
Margie Berlemon		2009
Rose-Marie Berry		2009
Linda Bertram		2015
Eva Bezak		2019
Betty Bignell		2011
Patsy Biscoe		2008
Lenora Bishop OAM		2009
Beverley Blacklock		2008
Dyan Blacklock		2009
Pru Blackwell		2008
Ann Bloor		2009
Dulcie Boag		2011
Elizabeth Bolton		2015
Penny Bonney		2017
Karen Emma Boss		2009
Lois Boswell		2013
Barbara Boulton		2008
Haidee Bound		2019

Dr Helen Bradley	2011
Winifred Branson	2009
Emeritus Professor	
Freda Briggs AO	2008
Gloria Bristow	2008
Dr Heather Brook	2019
Janet Brook	2017
Nishelle Brooks	2017
Pauline Brooks	2009
Dr Mary Brooksbank AM	2015
Eileen Brown	
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Lorraine Brown	2015
Margaret Brown	2015
Sandra Kaye Brown	2008
Dr Janet Bryan	2009
Megan Bryant	2011
Lee-Ann Tjunypa Buckskin	2017
Mary Buckskin	2011
Pat Buckskin	2015
Virginia Bullock	2017
Anne Bunning	2011
Sam Burgess	2015
Antoinette Burns	2009
Karen Burns	2008
Muyuru Burton	2009

#### С

Melissa Jayne Marilyn	
Cadzow	2009
Shirley Callaghan	2009
Nicola Esti Caon	2009
Wendy Campana	2008
Toni Caputo	2017
Susan Jane Caracoussis	2009
Suzanne Carlton	2013
Ellen Carson	2021
Dr Jenni Caruso	2019
Pam Catcheside	2015
Julie-Ann Cawley	2009

Helen Chalmers	2009
Associate Professor	
Annabelle Chan	2009
Dianne Chartres	2009
Diana Chessell	2008
Mihaela Cheva-Vince	2009
Dr Anna Ciccarelli	2009
Alison Chapman	2013
Sandi Chapman	2015
Sandra Chapman	2011
Margie Charlesworth	2011
Patricia Chigwidden	2008
Cathy Chong	2009
Shazia Choudhry	2021
Maureen Christie	2021
Adriana Christopoulos	2013
Ginny Cisneros	2017
Joyce Clark	2009
Bronwyn Clelland	2008
Valma Clift	2017
Dr Liz Coates	2008
Antonietta Cocchiaro OAM	2019
Miriam L T Cocking	2008
Michelle Cockshell	2008
Rosa Colanero	2009
Kerry Colbung	2009
Professor Barbara Comber	2008
Claire Conaghty	2017
Delia Conlon	2009
Helen Connolly	2021
Cherylin Connor	2015
Dr Jackie Cook	2009
Rikki Cooke	2021
Daniela Costa	2008
Helaine Costello	2009
Kate Costello	2009
Melanie Cottell	2019
Glenda Couch-Keen	2008
Sharon Cox	2011
Rosemary	20.1
Hamilton Craddock	2009
Teresa Crea	2008
Claudia Cream	2008
Eileen Crombie	2000
	2009
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009

Dr Patricia Crook AO	2009
Samantha Croser	2011
Judith Cross	2017
Dr Rosemary Anne Crowley	2008
Nicole Cumpston	2017
Silvana Cusack	2013
Melissa May Cutting	2009
D	
Rhonda Dadleh	2008
Jacky Dakin	2009
Terri Daktyl	2008
Ruth Dallow	2008
Nicki Dantalis	2009
Diane Davies	2008
Georgia Davies-Thain	2021
Sabrina Davis	2021
Associate Professor	
Margaret Davy AM	2009
Constance Lilian Dawkins	2009
Margaret Dealy	2009
Diane Dent	2009
Clare Dilliway	2008
Violet Doreen Deuschle	
(Auntie Vi)	2009
Natalie Anne Dick	2009
Joan Dicka	2009
Meredith Dickson	2009
Michelle Dieu	2013
Cathy Di Giacomi	2008
Alice Dixon	2019
Tracey Docherty	2009
Sylvy Dolphin	2015
Fay Donaghy	2008
Carolyn Therese Donaghey	2009
Beverley Joyce Donaldson	2008
Ann Elizabeth Doolette	2008
Nicki Downer AM	2008
Kaye Patricia Doyle	2009
Joan Duffield	2008
Donna Dunbar	2008
Jennifer Duncan	2019
Shirley Duncan	2013
	0000

Amanda Duthie	2015
Naomi Dwyer	2015

#### Е

Amanda Eastham	2008
Mary Dawn Eastick	2009
Karen Eckermann	2017
Jess Eckersley	2008
Janet Eckert	2009
Helen Margaret Edwards	2008
Martha Edwards	
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Christine Egan	2017
Tracey Egyud	2017
Cara Ellickson	2013
Patricia Ellis	2017
Lavinia Emmett-Grey	2009
Anna-Maria Evans	2009
Emmah Evans	2019
Donna Evans	2011
Pastor Jane Evans	2009
Sheila Evans OAM	2015

#### F

Ronnie Faggotter	2011
Elva Grace Falland	2009
Elaine Farmer JP OAM 2009,	2017
Julienne Feast	2008
Annette Ferrari	2009
Jillian Ferris	2017
Valerie Fewster	2017
Flora Fielder	2008
Margie Fischer	2008
Betty Fisher	2009
Bronwyn Fisher	2008
Deanna Flynn	2019
Shirley Foster	2008
Litsa Fragos	2019
Theresa Francis	2017
Erna Franklin	2019
Makinti Frantzen	2015
Ivy Kathleen Freeman OAM	2008
Jen Frith	2019
Pauline Frost	2017
Estela Fuentes	2021

Carmel Dundon

Jennifer Anne Dunstan

2009

2009

#### G

Hon Gail Gago MLC	2017
Mari Carmen	0000
Alaminos de Galan	2009
Professor Emerita Fay Gale AO	2008
Irene Muriel Gale	2008
Jenni Gamble	2008
Juliette Gameau	2013
Simone Gardner	2019
Jacqui Garland	2019
Margaret Garrett	2009
Beverley Anne Garton	2009
Ann Gates	2009
Khadija Gbla	2009
Rose Geisler	2009
Eunice Gibson	2009
Edith Louisa Gilbert	2008
Susan Gilbey	2013
Janet Giles	2013
Elizabeth Gill	2008
Lucky Girre	2009
Ramla Girre	2009
Helen Glanville	2019
Professor Diana Glenn	2015
Anne Glover AO	2008
Associate Professor Pauline Glover 2009,	2015
Madeleine Glynn	2009
Wendy Golder	2009
Fay Goldsworthy	2008
Sharon Gollan	2013
Margy Goodwin	2008
Heather Gordon	2015
Helen Alma Gordon	2009
Nicole Graham	2011
Mary Graham	2015
Toni Marie Graves	2017
Solveiga Greaves	2008
Mary Greene	2017
Jodie Gregg-Smith	2008
Kathleen Gregurke	2015
Suzanne Gummow	2015
Promila Gupta	2008

#### Η

Em Ha	2013
Phuong-Ngon Ha 2017,	2019
Rosalie Haese	2009
Maria Hagias	2015
Dr Beverly Hall	2013
Dr Lorna Hallahan	2011
Irene Halley	2009
Helen Haltis	2009
Dr Patricia Lorraine Hamilton	2009
Dr Anne Hamilton-Bruce	2009
Margaret Hampton	2011
Alison Hams	2021
Genevieve Handley	2021
Adele Hann	2013
Gaye Harden	2009
Maria Harding	2013
Elise Harris	2009
Shirley Harris	2017
Debbie Harrop	2015
Barbara Hartwig	2009
Deanne Hartwig	2009
Anne E Harvey	2009
Ann-Marie Hayes	2009
Janet Haydon	2009
Jean Haynes	2015
Vivien Hazel	2009
Deborah Heithersay	2011
Priscilla Henderson	2013
Norma Hennessy	2017
Dr Annie Hensley MBE	2021
Angela May Heuzenroeder	2009
Dr Gill Hicks MBE	2015
Wendy Higgins	2015
Katrine Hildyard	2011
Elizabeth Ho	2009
Christine Hofmeyer	2009
April Hoffman	2019
Elizabeth Hodges	2008
Sister Patricia Hogan	2008
Vicki Holmes	2021
Cynthia Josephine Hood	2009
Michelle Hopkins	2017
Christine Horsell	2017
Tanya Hosch	2013
<b>,</b>	

Jennifer Howard	2019
Karen Howell	2009
Chérie Hoyle	2015
Jenny Marlene Hughes	2009
Dorothy Hunt MBE	2021
Vernice Hunt	2017
0	

2009

Ann Irving

#### J

Nouha Jaber	2008,	2015
Patricia Jacka OAM		2009
Beverley Jackson		2009
Jennie Jacobs		2011
Cynthia James		2008
Kelly Jamieson		2017
Chris Jefferys		2011
Jane Jeffreys		2009
Fiona Jenkins		2017
Michelle Jewels-Pars	ons	2019
Ellen Jezierski		2015
Louanne Johns		2013
Tricia Johnson		2013
Dr Kelly Jones		2015
Lois Kathleen Jones		2008
Nana Gertie Johnsor	I	2009
Erica Jolly		2009
Glenys Mary Jones C	DAM	2009
Associate Professor Karen Jones		2009
K		

#### K

Simone Kain	2009,	2015
Dr Doreen Kartinyeri (Auntie Doreen)		2009
Professor Dorothy Ke	eefe	2015
Seema Eecheenta Ke	eezhil	2013
Joanne Kegel		2021
Barb Keller		2009
Janet Kelly		2009
Janice Kelly OAM		2017
Anna Kemp		2011
Maria Kendra		2009
Angela Keneally		2009
Janet Kentish		2008

Dr Jill Kerby
Alison Kershaw
Gayle Ketelaars
Sherifa Khan
Betty Khor
Elizabeth Kilte
Rebecca Kimlin
Branka King
Svetlana Michelle King
Annette Kirby
Dr Christine Kirby
Vanessa Kirkham
Ulrike Klein
Sandra Klement
Genéne Kleppe
Associate Professor
Bogda Koczwara
Wendy Koolmatrie
Barbara Kostesic
Professor Debbie Kralik
Joan Kreiser OAM
Steph Kriewaldt
Kellie Kulinski

#### L

ł		
	Vicki Lachlan	2008
	Hon Dr Diana Laidlaw	2017
	Sarah Lance	2008
	Maria Lane	2008
	Fiona Lange	2009
	Denise Langton	2008
	Peggy Lau Flux	2008
	Diana Laube	2017
	Ann Christene Lawless	2008
	April Lawrie-Smith	2009
	Susan Lea	2011
	Margaret Leake	2011
	Katherine Leane	2008
	Margaret Elizabeth Lehmann	2009
	Hon Michelle Lensink MLC	2015
	Hon Anne Levy	2008
	Chelsea Lewis	2015
	Felicity-Ann Lewis	2008
	Genevieve Lewis	2019
	Gillian Lewis	2015
	Margaret Lewis	2011

Kathy Lilis	2021
Jilian Elizabeth Lillecrapp	2009
Marilyn Little	2009
Shirley Little	2011
Kris Lloyd	2009
Mabel Jean Lochowiak	2009
Irene Lock	2009
Betty Locking	2017
Marta Lohyn	2009
Fliss Lord OAM	2015
Dulcie Love	2009
Jean Lovell	2008
Cecilia Low	2017
Julie Low	2013
Carmela Luscri	2009

#### Μ

Julie MacDonald	2009
Emeritus Professor	
Alison MacKinnon	2008
Marion McCall OAM	2019
Helen McCarthy	2011
Brenda McCulloch	2011
Deborah McCulloch	2009
Professor Robyn McDermott	2008
Anne McEwen	2017
Stephanie McGarrigan	2015
Jacqui McGill	2017
Bernie McGinnes	2017
Professor Jennifer McKay	2008
Helen McLeod-Meyer	2015
Lorraine McLoughlin	2013
Kate McMurray	2015
Stephanie McNeill	2017
Ros McRae	2011
Rosemary	
McKenzie Ferguson	2008
Margaret McLean	
Evans OAM	2008
Johanna McLuskey	2009
Jan McMahon	2009
Professor Caroline McMillen	2009
Andrea Madeley	2011
Hazel Mader OAM	2008
Viv Maher	2019
Leah Marrone 2017,	2019

Carolyn Joy Martin	2008
Dr Sharon Mascall-Dare	2015
Yvette Joy Maslen	2009
Maxeen Yetta Mason	2009
Lois W Masters	2008
Sophia Matiasz	2017
Norma Rosalee Matters	2008
Jenny Matthews	2008
Marilyn Joan Matthews	2009
Kay Matthias	2015
Sonia Mattiazzo	2011
Paula May	2019
Fiona Meade	2008
Susan Dawn Mears	2009
Kym Meers	2017
Gaelle Mellis	2013
Alison Meneaud	2015
Julie Menadue	2008
Maria Meuris OAM	2015
Katharine Micka	2008
Susanne Mickan	2009
Louise	
Woodman-Gentles Miller	2008
Anne Miller	2011
Beryl Miller	2008
Sandy Miller	2011
Louise Miller Frost	2019
Kathleen Milligan OAM	2008
Associate Professor Julie Mills	2008
Terri Mitchell-Smith	2011
Nadia Moffatt	2017
Mirsada Mohamed	2019
Cynthia Molloy	2011
Gail Mondy	2009
Professor Tanya Monro 2009,	2015
Associate Professor	
Vivienne M Moore	2009
Jody Morrish	2017
Michelle Morton	2009
Kay Mousley	2015
Dr Beverley Muhlhausler	2009
Anuradha Mundkur	2015
Gemma Munro	2013
Miriam Ese Murphy	2009
Caroline (Carol) Murray	2021

Dr Jean Murray	2009, 2017
Jane Mussared	2017
Gala Mustafa	2011
Beth Mylius	2009

#### Ν

Paula Nagel	2009
Jayanti Natarajan	2009
Stacey Nelan	2019
Frances Nelson QC	2009
Brenda F Nettle OAM	2008
Elaine 'Lainey' Newchurch	2011
Lavene Ngatokorua	2015
Joy Noble	2011
Helen Noblet	2013
Robyn Norman	2019
Veronica Novak	2009
Assina Ntawumenya	2009
The Honourable	
Margaret Nyland AM	2013

#### 0

Jean Oates	2009
Shylie O'Brien	2009
Dr Joyleen O'Hazy	2009
Dianne Ollino	2009
Carmel O'Loughlin	2009
Evelyn O'Loughlin	2015
Lisa O'Malley	2019
Carolyn Omenda	2017
Merilyn O'Neill	2017
Judith Opolski	2011
Margaret O'Riley OAM	2011
Kathryn O'Toole	2009
Vanessa Owen	2015
Professor Rosemary Owens	2009

#### Ρ

Joylene Palmer	2011
Dr Nayana Parange	2019
Associate Professor	
Debra Panizzon	2009
Jenny Paradiso	2017
Dr Maria Parappilly	2017
Libby Parker	2019
Jillian Heather Parker	2009

Louise Pascale	2019
Natasha Veronika Pataki	2009
Jan Patterson	2008
Elizabeth Pearson	2009
Theresa Pedler	2013
Shirley Peisley AM	2011
Susanne Pengilly	2008
Rosemary Jean Penn OAM	2009
Dianne Cheri Pepper	2009
Rachel Perkins	2021
Monnii Perrett	2015
Antoinetta Perrotta	2008
Wendy Perry 2013,	2021
Margaret Elizabeth Peter	2009
Dr Tahna Pettman	2009
Nora Phippen	2009
Carolyn Pickles	2011
Samantha Pillay	2015
Elaine Joyce Pollock	2008
Eileen Pomfrett	2009
Sonia Post	2009
Judy Potter	2017
Sharyn Potts	2013
Dr Uma Prasad	2019
Julie Pritchard	2009
Sophia Provatidis	2008
Dorothy May Pyatt	2009
Helen Pye	2011
Maurine Pyke QC	2015

#### R

Eman Rahim	2019, 2021	
Margaret Ralston AN	<i>I</i> 2017	
Lois Ramage	2008	
Zol Ramirez	2019	
Deb Ranieri	2019	
Bushra Rasheed	2013	
Mergho Ray	2021	
Dr Leanna Read	2009	
Lynette Reichstein	2008	
Thekla Anna		
Maud Reichstein	2009	
Jane Reilly	2015	
Veda Rengasamy	2013	
Naomi Reschke	2017	

Professor Karen Reynolds	2009
Kirsty Rich	2019
Bernadette Richards	2009
Rebecca Richards	2011
Alma Lynette Kaye Ridgway	2009
Denise Rieniets	2009
Agnes Rigney	2009
Dr Alitya (Alice) Rigney PSN	12017
Margaret-Anne Rigney	2008
Tracy Ritchie	2009
Pat Rix	2009
Jennefer Mary Roberts	2009
Karyn Roberts	2008
Margaret Jean Roberts	
(Auntie Connie)	2009
Suzanne Roberts	2009
Professor Kaye	
Roberts-Thomson	2015
Judith Robinson	2009
Janet Robson	2011
Angela Roesler	2013
Alison Rogers	2015
Marge Rogers	2015
Marilyn Rolls	2008
Karen Rolton	2011
Louisa Rose	2009
Georgia Ross	2015
Suzi Roux	2008
Genevieve Rueger	2015
Inta Rumpe	2009
Jodi Russack	2008
Ruth Russell	2009
Professor Rosemary	
Lyons Ryall	2009
Michelle Ryan	2015
Nicole Ryan	2017
Dr Pamela Ryan	2008
S	
Ayesha Fariha Safdar	2019
Rona Sakko	2009
Shirley Sampson OAM	2017

Teresa Sandona

Nancy Cherry Sarre

Katie Sarah

29

2008

2019

2009

Diana Sautelle	2009
Professor Wendy Schiller OAM	2008
Sister Lavinus	
Monica Schneider	2008
Carol Jean Schofield AM	2009
Eleanor Scholz	2009
Norma Schopp	2011
Lucy Schulz	2009
Dr Pamela Schulz OAM	2021
Glenys Scott	2017
Jenny Scott	2017
Paquita Scott	2009
Margaret Scown	2009
Moira Edna Ruth	
Shannon JP OAM AM	2009
Carol Shard	2011
Professor Margie Sharpe	2019
Kerra-Lee Shearer	2019
Mo Shepherd	2015
Dr Lesley Shorne	2009
Ann Short	2009
Monika Sikora	2009
Kathy Silard OAM	2017
Miriam Silva	2011
Pam Simmons	2008
Mary Louise Simpson	2000
Wendy Sinnott	2008
Suzanne Skewes	2000
Pamela Skurray Associate Professor Jill Slay	2008
Jodie Sloan	2015
Julie Sloan 2008,	
Maureen Smart OAM	2017
Rhonda Smedley	2015
Marjorie Eileen Smith OAM	
Emma Smith	2017
Miriam Smith	2008
Dr Pamela Smith	2008
Pamela Smith	2013
Rosney Snell	2008
Theodora Soumas	2009
Maxine Janice Spencer	2008
Heather Southcott AM	2013
Margaret Springgay	2015
Catriona Standfield	2009

Janette Staunton	2013
Tammy Stephenson	2009
Ivy Stewart	0000
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Jo Stewart-Rattray	2015
Janette Stirling OA	2009
Helen Stock	2008
Joan Stone	2009
Natasha Stott Despoja AM	
Helen Strickland	2009
Iris Strobl	2019
Carol Sutherland	2009
Jan Sutherland	2017
Lucy Sutherland	2017
Vanessa Swan	2009
Leann Symonds	2008
Kerry Symons	2009
1	
Emily Tanui	2015
Ann Taylor	2008
Emily Fleur Telfer	2009
Raelene June Telfer	2009
Beverley Thom	2015
Faith Thomas	2017
Khatija Thomas	2013
Dinah Thomasset-Hearn	2021
Heather Thompson	2017
Rosemary Thompson	2013
Jillian Tidswell	2009
Val Tidswell	2009
Avis Tolcher	2017
Vera Tomkinson	2011
Maude Tongerie AM	2008
Bridie Tonkin	2017
Djurdjica 'Gina' Traljic	2008
Jan Trengove	2008
Amanda Tsoundarou	2019
Eugenia Tsoulis OAM	2017
Katie R Tucker	2009
Sharon Tuffnell	2019

Barbara Turner

Sylvia Uglesic

Ella Tyler

U

2008

2011

2015

#### V

V	
Belinda Valentine	2021
Milenka Vasekova-Safralidis	2008
Sandy Verschoor	2021
Jennifer Vincent	2017
Margot Vowles OAM	2009
W	
Polly Wadsworth	2013
Donny Walford	2017
Deborah Walker	2009
Debra Faye Walker	2009
Jan Wallent	2009
Dr Lucie Walters	2008
Phoebe Wanganeen AM	
(Auntie Phoebe)	2009
Tracey Wanganeen	2017
Mary Jane Ware	2008
Patricia Waria-Read	2017
Rosemary Warmington	2009
Anne Warner	2019
Caroline Warner	2009
Heather Waters	2017
Sonia Waters	2015
Sandra Watherston	2019
Tjunmutja Myra Watson	2009
Emma Webb	2017
Lorraine Webb	2011
Allayne Webster	2008
Megan Kate Webster	2009
Hean Bee Wee	2011
Deborah Welch	2009
Raelene Jean Welfare	2008
Vicky Welgraven	2015
Chriss Wellington	2009
Gene Wenham AM	2009
Ester Wenzel	2009
Professor Deb White	2017
Melissa White	2009
Shirley Wiese	2021
Ele Wilde	2013
Marie Patricia Willis	2009
Professor Hilary Winchester	2009
Eileen Wingfield	
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Irene Whennan	2008

Valerie White	2008
Jo Wickes	2008
Isabel Williams JP	2015
Jennifer Williams	2013
Professor Keryn Williams AC	2017
Linda Williams	2017
Sally Williams	2008
Sharron Williams	2013
Joanne Willmot	2017
Neva Wilson	2011
Vicki Wilson	2017
Nancy Withers	2008
Oi Ming Amy Wong	2013
Angelina Wonga	
Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Teresa Wood	2009
Senator the Hon	
Penny Wong	2017
Margaret Worth	2017
Heather Wright	2008
Kim Wright	2017
Meredith Wyles	2021
Elma Wylie	2013
Y	
Evelyn Yap	2011
Tracy York	2011
-	

#### Ζ

Dr Lyndall Young

Affof Zahr	2008
Carly Zanini	2019
Irena Yan Xia Zhang	2009
Anita Zocchi	2011
Bianca Zocchi	2013

2009

### Contacts

#### **Office for Women**

GPO Box 292 Adelaide SA 5001
08) 8303 0961
@ officeforwomen@sa.gov.au
Sofficeforwomen.sa.gov.au
Women's Information Service
Sround Floor, 101 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
(08) 8303 0590

- @ wis@sa.gov.aι
- 🔛 wis.sa.gov.au

#### Premier's Council for Women

GPO Box 292 Adelaide SA 5001
(08) 8303 0963
premierscouncilforwomen@sa.gov.au
officeforwomen.sa.gov.au

Office for Women acknowledges that we are on Kaurna land and pays respect to the traditional owners of this land.



#### **DHS Client Feedback**

🖂 GPO Box 292 Adelaide SA 5001

@ DHS.clientfeedbackandcomplaints@sa.gov.au

#### **Alternative formats**

The information in this publication can be provided in an alternative format or another language on request by emailing officeforwomen@sa.gov.au

Follow us on social media



DHS-1469 Printed November 2021